



Miranda

Miranda L. Strong | Counsel to the Firm

Anchorage

D 907.264.3309 | C 907.744.7454

strongm@lanepowell.com

Miranda Strong is a third-generation Alaskan and attorney focusing on compliance, litigation, government affairs and employment. Her success as a trusted advisor stems from helping clients anticipate and navigate change.

Prior to entering private practice, Miranda served as the Chief Ethics and Compliance Officer and Associate General Counsel for Bering Straits Native Corporation, where she handled administrative employment hearings; designed and directed corporate compliance, records and information management, and export compliance programs; and advised on Arctic, Alaska Native, corporate and energy public policy. She has substantial experience conducting and leading investigations, risk-assessments, and trainings — including those on cybersecurity, harassment prevention and response, ethics, and compliance for government contractors. Miranda was also an Assistant Attorney General at the State of Alaska Department of Law, where she was a trial and appellate litigator and a tribal liaison and special assistant advising the executive branch on emerging Alaska Native legal and policy matters. She also consulted on e-discovery, information governance, and public records matters.

Practices & Industries

Commercial Litigation

Investigations, Compliance & White Collar

Government Law

Labor, Employment & Benefits

Education

University of Washington School of Law, J.D., 2012

- Gates Public Service Law Scholar
- Pro Bono Honors
- Disability Law Alliance, Vice President

University of Alaska Southeast, M.P.A., Public Administration, 2011

University of Alaska Anchorage, B.A., Philosophy (Pre-law), 2008

Professional Experience

Bering Straits Native Corporation, Chief Ethics & Compliance Officer, Associate General Counsel (2017-2020)

State of Alaska Department of Law, Assistant Attorney General (2013-2017)

Sweet Caribou, Co-Founder and Risk & External Affairs Director (2014-2017)

Alaska Court System, Superior Court Judicial Clerk (2012-2013)

Community Involvement

Alaska Compliance Alliance, Co-Founder and Co-Chair (2018-Present)

- Truman Scholarship for Public Service
- Presidential Full-Tuition Scholarship

Accreditation

Compliance Certification Board, Certified Compliance and Ethics Professional (CCEP)

Admissions

Alaska

LinkedIn

mirandastrong

Alaska Network on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault, Pro Bono Attorney (2014-Present)

Alaska Bar Association (2013-Present)

- Compliance & Ethics Section (2017-Present)
- Alaska Native Law Section (2017-Present)
- Corporate Counsel Section (2017-Present)
- Pro Bono Service Committee (2014-2017)

Anchorage Association of Women Lawyers (2013-Present)

Council for the United States and Italy, Young Leader (2018)

Campbell Park Community Council, Homeless Committee Member (2016-2017)

Thought Leadership

October 15 - December 17, 2020 | Event / CLE

'Best Practices for Best Employers™' Webinar Series

Lane Powell | Virtual

December 3, 2020 | Event / CLE

BREAKING NEWS: Legal Updates Through an Election Year Lens (Legal Update Part 2)

Lane Powell 'Best Practices For Best Employers™' Webinar Series | Virtual

October 15, 2020 | Event / CLE

BREAKING NEWS: Keeping Up With COVID (Legal Updates Part 1)

Lane Powell 'Best Practices For Best Employers™' Webinar Series | Virtual

July 24, 2020 | News

Lane Powell Expands Anchorage Office With Addition of Huggler and Strong

Firm Announcement

June 1, 2020 | News

Strong Joins Commercial Litigation Team

Firm Announcement

2020 | Event / CLE

Rightsizing Compliance Programs

Society for Corporate Compliance & Ethics Regional Conference

2018 | Event / CLE

Government Contracting

Society for Corporate Compliance & Ethics Regional Conference

2016 | Event / CLE

Federal Update

Duke's Alaska Law Review Symposium

2013 | Event / CLE

Alaska National Interest Lands Conservation Act Compliance & Nonsubsistence Areas

Alaska Law Review